CITY OF KNOB NOSTER

Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes May 16, 2017

- MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegience. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX, THERING, BRENT, COHEN, CHARRETTE and ANGELES were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The May 2, 2017, meeting minutes were reviewed by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The City Council reviewed the bills presented.
- 4. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX inquired about public notification given when the City places a burn ban on in town. He stated that perhaps a burn ban flag be placed in front of City Hall to alert citizens when a ban is in effect. The City Administrator stated that was a good idea but citizens still need to contract the Police Dept. to receive the rules and regulations for in town burning. Also, he stated that Knob Noster organizations should post information in the City Hall for the public to view and be able to participate in. ALDERMAN ANGELES thanked the City for the pothole patch on Angus Lane. ALDERMAN THERING stated that the JCEDC will be having a community engagement meeting on May 23, 2017, at 3:30pm at the Jubilation Center. ALDERMAN CHARRETTE also thanked the City for the patching done throughout town. He has noticed a small patch job needed on the Washington Street bridge and several potholes between Sunset and Westside Drive. ALDERMAN BRENT has been contacted by patrons that recently moved into a house on the corner of Summit and Heritage and the father is concerned with speeding on Summit. He asked the Police Dept. to try to patrol this area to curb speeders. He also had contacted PD Dispatch regarding a homeless man and was not satisfied with the service the dispatcher provided.
- 5. Mr. Perry Byerly of 200 South State Street stated that there was serious speeding on State Street and could speed bumps be placed on the road to slow traffic down. The City Administrator stated that State Street was a State owned highway.
- 6. Doug Kermick presented the City Administrator's report.
- Discussion was again held regarding the 2017 Proposed Street Repair Plan. After discussion, Motion was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE to accept the 2017 Proposed Street Repair Plan and get a total price for all streets in town and was seconded by ALDERMAN BRENT.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

- 8. Mr. Benjamin Liecht re-addressed the City's webpage. After discussion, ALDERMAN CHARRETTE asked the City Administrator to contact I-Land to see if their company does webpage design and if they do, could they attend a future meeting. The City Administrator said he would make contact with I-Land and report back to the Board at the next meeting.
- Motion was made by ALDERMAN COHEN and seconded by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE to have RESOLUTION 383: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AMENDING THE RESULTS OF THE CITY ELECTION HELD IN THE CITY OF KNOB NOSTER, MISSOURI, APRIL 4, 2017, read in its entirety by the City Clerk.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

10. Motion was made to adjourn at 7:50p.m. by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and was seconded by ALDERMAN ANGELES.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,

AMY M. SCHOUTEN, Knob Noster City Clerk